Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Sundari,

We refer to the above matter.

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 12 June 2018 3:00 PM

‘Sundari Nagarajan - llI'

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Your ref: MCT18030879

Re: Accident involving SBS6447G x SHA3663S (26/03/2018)

Third party would like to withdraw third party claim against insured.

Enclosed the email from third party.

In view on above we will cancel the case without billing.
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05 Apr 2018 00:00

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

GO AHEAD LOYANG PTELTD, Co.Reg, No.: 201541300C
SBS6447G

TP / MCT18030879

sured); SHA36635

Go-ahead Singapore (HQ) 2 LOYANG WAY, 508778 Lovang - Tel;

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63475100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 5071]
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 82222311

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62556-3551 ... [Handled by KALVIN ANG WEI KUN | ... [Final Rpt ¢

[L RECEIVED
J18): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (550.00) - SBS6447G - Claim Handler: Sundari Nagara...

) TASKS=
te |  Prioity |  Type |  TaskGroup |  Subject |

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




